Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/122
01 July 2024

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

1. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park management.

2. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for procuring the external
providers (if any) which manage your car parks.

3. On which of your sites do you have car parks? Please list.

4. Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included.

5. Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by external
providers? Please list for each.

6. Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of these providers,
the value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates of the current contracts, if there
are any extensions in place or planned to these contracts and the length of these extensions.

7. What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers of car park
management? Please state for each current external provider (e.g. via a named framework
agreement, competitive competition, direct award, etc.)

8. What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR, barriers,
attendants, etc.)? Please state for each car park.

9. Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from barriers to
ANPR)?

10.What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external provider(s) of car park
management?

11.How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park management (existing
framework, new framework, competitive competition, direct award, extension of existing
contract, etc.)? What is the timescale for this?

12.Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1. Logistics Manager - In accordance with the Information Commissioner’s Office guidance on
disclosure of data about employees, | consider the name and contact details of staff who are not at
a high level of seniority to constitute their personal data, as defined by the UK General Data
Protection Regulations. As such, this information is refused under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of

Information Act 2000. Enquires can be sent to estates@wvt.nhs.uk

2. Logistics Manager - In accordance with the Information Commissioner’s Office guidance on
disclosure of data about employees, | consider the name and contact details of staff who are not at

a high level of seniority to constitute their personal data, as defined by the UK General Data


mailto:estates@wvt.nhs.uk

Protection Regulations. As such, this information is refused under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of

Information Act 2000. Enquires can be sent to estates@wvt.nhs.uk

3. Please see the full list in question 4.

4. Trust Site Parking spaces available

Bromyard community hospital -30

County hospital - 493

Franklin barnes - 13

Gaol street clinic - 30

Gardner hall - 20

Harold street - 20

Leominster community hospital - 54

Monkmoor court - 30

Other reportable sites - 6

Ross community hospital - 78

Ross road health clinic & child development centre - 15

5. At the County Hospital it is arranged under the terms of the PFI contract by Sodexo. They
subcontract CP Plus to supply this service. At our Community sites the Trust use Corporate
Parking.

6. The County Hospital runs until April 2029 as part of the PFI. No plans are in place about
extensions on this yet. The community sites run until June 2025

7. County was part of the PFI, the community was direct award

8. County uses Barriers, community uses patrolling parking wardens

9. No

10. County April 2029, Community Jun 2025

11. Will start looking at options for Community in the New Year

12. Yes, have done before

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer
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